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Dunwoody, GA 30346

Phone: 678.382.6700 * Fax: 678.382.6701

www.dunwoodyga.gov

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: William Tobin, Chair

Date: January 11, 2010

Subject: Volunteer Coordination Committee Annual Report

At the start of our second year, I feel it is appropriate to inform City Council of the activities of the
City of Dunwoody Volunteer Coordination Committee. You will remember that our Mission is to
support the many events of our citizens by providing volunteers to staff such activities. I am proud
to report that this Committee provided volunteer support for the following:

e Cleanup Dunwoody [North Atlanta Church of Christ]
¢ Dunwoody Nature Center

e Brook Run Park

e Farmers Market Opening Day

¢ Chamber of Commerce

e City Hall Open House

e July 4th Parade

e Street Signs Wash Down [Wynterhall Community]
e Dunwoody Fall Festival

e DPolice Department Christmas Toys Drive

e Light Up Dunwoody

In early Fall, the City Staff had to process thousands of Business License Applications. The
Volunteer Coordination Committee furnished four volunteers for four days to the City to organize
and mail out approximately 2500 Business License Applications. The work of those volunteers
translated into a huge savings to the citizens of Dunwoody. I am especially proud of those
volunteers.

Looking at 2010, we will continue our efforts with special focus on the May Arts and Crafts Festival
and inviting our local Churches and other places of worship to sponsor their own City civic work
days.



